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Kite, Robiri

From: Gary, Tim

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2001 12:11 PM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: RE:

As soon as possible, tommorow would be acceptable if necessary.

From: Kite, Robin
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2001 12:04 PM
To: Gary, Tim

Subject: RE:

Tim:

Do you need the draft today?

Robin

From: Gary, Tim

Sent:  Wednesday, November 14, 2001 9:29 AM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject:

Representative Friske would like to put a "rush order" on the bill | sent to you yesterday.

Thank you

Timothy Gary

Legislative Assistant for
Representative Donald Friske(35th)
312 North Capitol

PO Box 8952

Madison, WI 53708-8952

Toll Free: (888)534-0035
(608)266-7694

FAX: (608)828-3635

Email: Tim.Gary@legis.state.wi.us

www.FriskeNet.Net
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State of Wisconsin /|
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRB-4244/p/

Gen

1 AN AcT e relating. to: educational reQuirements for foresters employed by the

2 department of natural resources®

/ I's

Analysis by the Legzslatwe Refe ence Bureau

This bill requires every forester who employed by the department of
natural resources (DNR)%o have received a bachelor’s or higher degree from a school
of forestry with a curriculum accredited by the society of American foresters in the
management of forest resources. The educational requirements of this bill only
apply to newly employed foresters. Current statutes do not require foresters
employed by DNR to satisfy specified educational requirements.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 28.045\()>i’the statutes is created to read:

28.045 Educational requirements for foresters. (1) Every forester
employed by the department\{)n or after the effective date of this \a‘{ [revisor
inserts date] bshall have received a bachelor’s or higher degree from a school of

forestry with a curriculum aécredited by the society of American foresters in the

» QO -

management of forest resources.

Subsechon
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. '2001 — 2002 Legislature -2~ LRB-4244/P1

RNK:.......
SECTION 1
. (2) Notwithstanding s. 230.14 (3m), the departmentx\{lay retiuire as é condition
of application that an appiicént for the position of forester have received a bachelor’s
or higher degree ﬁ'ohi a school of foresti'y that meets the requirements specified
under sub.v(l)‘.v

(END)



State of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

100 NORTH HAMILTON STREET
5TH FLOOR

STEPHEN R. MILLER - LEGAL SECTION: (608) 266-3561
CHIEF MADISON, W1 53701-2037 LEGAL FAX: (608) 264-6948

November 26, 2001

MEMORANDUM

To: Representative Friske
From: Robin N. Kite, Legislative Attorney
Re: LRB-4244/1 Credentials required for DNR foresters

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this
memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

% JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 266-7291 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of
this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced.

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
memorandum.
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Barman, Mike

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

01-4244/1

Barman, Mike

Thursday, December 13, 2001 11:21 AM
Rep.Friske

LRB-4244/1 (attached) (requested by Tim)
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___gnployed by DNR to satisfy specified educational requirements.

LRB-4244/8 &
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" 2001 BILL
A

.

This bill requires every forester who is employed by the department of natural
resources (DNR) to have received a bachelor’s or higher degree from a school of
forestry with a curriculum accredited by the society of American foresters in the
management of forest resourcegy The educational requirements of this bill only
apply to newly employed foresters. Current statutes do not require foresters

o

==

J

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do FE -S

enact as follows:
- SECTION 1. 28.045 of the statutes is created to read: ,QW?L
28.045 Educational requirements for fpfesters. (1) Every forester
employed by the department on or after the efféctive date of this {ub_section

[revisor inserts date], shall have received a baghelor’s or higher degree from a school

of forestry with a curriculum accredited by the society of American foresters in the
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(2) Notwithstanding s. 230.14 (3m), the department may require as a condition

of application that an applicant for the position of forester
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Insert|ANL Lt J
Under ¢turrent law, i t (state forest{must be ﬁmﬁlﬁr{ggby a
forester who|#prefessiortin the state classifipd civil service or by a DNR‘émployee
who is equally qualified due to having ractical experiencef)in marking trees
for cutting. Under the bill, the marking must be done either by a forester employed
by DNR or an individual who DNR determines to be qualified and who is under the
supervision of a DNR forester© v

Insert 2— K'4
SECTION 1. 28.05 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

28.05 (1) Limrrations. Cutting shall be limited to trees marked or designated

for cutting by a forester in-the professional series-of the-state-classified-eivil service
_/_'.-;:s.

employed fthe department or by a—department—designated —employee—equally

gualified-by reason-of-long;practical experience an individual determined by the

de artmentJto be qualified to do such marking or designating and who is under the

supervision of a forester employed by the department. The department may sell

products removed in cultural or salvage cuttings and standing timber designated in
timber sale contracts, but all sales shall be based on tree scale or on the scale,
measure or count of the cut products. The department may requiré that a person
purchasing products or standing timber under a timber sale contract provide surety
for the proper performance of the contract either directly or through a bond furnished

by a surety company authorized to do business in this state.

History: 1989 a. 79; 1999 a. 9.

panfeed
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. DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-4244/2dn
FROM THE RNK;jld:jf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

December 14, 2001

This redraft provides that among other things, a forester is qualified to be employed
by DNR if that forester has a degree from a school in another country that is equivalent
to the degree required for foresters educated in this country. The bill provides that the
chief state forester determines whether the foreign degree is an equivalent degree.
Please note that the draft uses the term “chief state forester” rather than the
administrator of the division of forestry because, under current law, that administrator
is designated as the chief state forester.

If you have any questions concerning this draft, please feel free to contact me.

Robin N. Kite

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266—7291

E-mail: robin kite@legis.state.wi.us
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AN ACT to amend 28.05 (1); and to create 28.045 of the statutes; relating to:

educational requirements for foresters employed by the department of natural

resources and persons authorized to designate trees for cutting in state forests.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires every forester who is employed by the department of natural
resources (DNR) to have received a bachelor’s or higher degree/from a school of
forestry with a curriculum accre‘gited‘by the society of American foresters ‘B=tz—
nipnapeifent o 16fest TesoaTess or an equivalent degree from a school located in ‘
another country. The educational requirements of this bill only apply to newly
employed foresters. Current statutes do not require foresters employed by DNR to
satisfy specified educational requirements. ~

Under current law, before a tree may be cut in a state forest, it must be marked
by a forester who is in the professional series of the state classified civil service or by
a DNR employee who is equally qualified due to having long, practical experience in
marking trees for cutting. Under the bill, the marking must be done either by a
forester employed by DNR or an individual who DNR determines to be qualified and
who is under the supervision of a DNR forester.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as

o
e n

an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: ’ '
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SECTION 1. 28.045 of the statutes is created to read:

28.045 Educational requirements for foresters. (1) Every forester

employed by the department on or after the effective date of this subsection ....

[revisor inserts date], shall have received a bachelor’s or higher degree@n_; school

of forestry with a curriculum accredited by the society of American forestersw

_ v
daapg or an equivalent degree from a school located in

another country, as determined by the chief state forester.

(2) Notwithstanding s. 230.14 (8m), the department may require as a condition
of application that an applicant for the position of forester has met the educational
requirements specified u'n‘d)er sub. (1).

SECTION 2. 28.05 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

28.05 (1) Lmvitations. Cutting shall be limited to trees marked or designated
for cutting by a forester inthe professional series-of the state classified civil service:
employed by the department or by —a-department-designated-employee-equally
gualified-by reason-of-long, practical experience an individual determined by the
department to be qualified to do such marking or designating and who is under the
supervision of a forester employed by the deparﬁment. The department may sell

products removed in cultural of salvage cuttings and standing timber designated in
timber sale contracts, but all sales shall be based on tree scale or on the scale,
measure or count of the cut products. The department may require that a person
purchasing produéts or standing timber under a timber sale contract provide surety
for the proper performance of the contract either directly or.through a bond furnished
by a surety company authorized to do _business in this state.

(END)



